
From: Mike Murray
To: Jon Jarvis; Dan Wenk; David Vela; pete_benjamin@fws.gov
Cc: Gayle Hazelwood
Subject: Fw: Cape Hatteras Loggerhead turtle situation
Date: 07/08/2010 01:08 PM
Attachments: 070810 NPS response to letters ref turtle incident.pdf

FYI

See below for my response to recent letters from Southern Environmental Law
Center, NC Beach Buggy Association, Cape Hatteras Access Preservation Alliance,
and the Outer Banks Preservation Association regarding the sea turtle fatality on
Ocracoke.  Each of you were copied on some, but not all, of the incoming letters. My
response letter was prepared with input from EQD, DOI Solicitors, and the US
Attorney's Office.

Mike Murray
Superintendent
Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w)  252-473-2111, ext. 148
(c)  252-216-5520
fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed.  This communication may contain information that is proprietary,
privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. 
----- Forwarded by Mike Murray/CAHA/NPS on 07/08/2010 01:02 PM -----

Mike
Murray/CAHA/NPS

07/08/2010 10:55 AM

To Julie Youngman <jyoungman@selcnc.org>, Derb
Carter <derbc@selcnc.org>, "David Joyner"
<djoyner@beldar.com>, "Larry Hardham"
<hardhead@embarqmail.com>,
guitarcouch@earthlink.net

cc

Subject Re: Cape Hatteras Loggerhead turtle situation

Good morning,

Attached is the NPS response to your recent correspondence about the Ocracoke
turtle fatality.

Thank you,

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
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